e =
N PO

[
&

14.
15.
16.

R R .

AGENDA

Executive Committee

Jefferson County Courthouse
311 S. Center Avenue
Jefferson, WI 53549

Wednesday, December 19, 2018, Room 112, 8:30 a.m.
Committee Members

Amy Rinard, Chair; Jim Braughler, vice-chair; Steve Nass, secretary; Jim Mode; Jim Schroeder

Call to Order

Roll Call

Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law

Review of Agenda

Public Comment (Members of the public who wish to address the committee on specific agenda items must register at this time)
Approval of November 28, 2018 committee meeting minutes

Approval of December 13, 2018 joint committee meeting minutes
Approval of December 11, 2018 county board minutes

Communications

Discussion and possible action on County Board size

Discussion and possible action on County Board committee organization

Discussion and possible action on process and make up of appointments to the Comprehensive Plan /
Farmland Preservation Plan Steering Committee

Financial reports (November)
a. Clerk of Courts
b. Corporation Counsel
c. County Administrator
d. County Board
e. County Clerk

County Administrator's monthly report
Discussion and possible action on tentative future meeting schedule and agenda items.

Adjourn

A quorum of any lefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours
prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.



10.

11.

12.

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD ;H:(p

COMMITTEE MINUTES
November 28,2018
Executive Committee
Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Rinard at 8:30 a.m.
Roll Call

Administration and Rules Committee Members
Members present: Jim Braughler, Jim Schroeder, Jim Mode, Amy Rinard and Steve Nass. (Nass
present at 8:34 a.m.)

Others Present: Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator; J. Blair Ward, Corporation Counsel; Connie
Freeberg, Paralegal; Anita Martin, Lake Mills; Supervisor Walt Christensen and Supervisor Mike
Kelly and Diane Chamness, Chamness Group.

Certification of compliance with Open Meeting Law Requirements
Wehmeier certified compliance with the Open Meetings Law.

Review of Agenda
Item #10 was moved up to accommodate participants.

Public Comment
None

Approval of the October 23, 2018 committee meeting minutes
Motion by Schroeder/Mode to approve the October 23, 2018 committee meeting minutes as
presented. Motion passed 4-0.

Approval of the October 23,2018 and November 13, 2018 County Board minutes
Motion by Braughler/Schroeder to approve the October 23, 2018 and November 13, 2018 County
Board minutes as corrected. Motion passed 4-0.

Communications
None

Update on Strategic Plan with Chamness Group

Wehmeier provided handouts on the Strategic Plan. Chamness and Wehmeier lead the group in a
discussion on updating the Strategic Plan. Chamness will update the priorities in the plan and bring
it back to the committee in January. No action taken.

Discussion and possible action on ordinance 2018-18 Approving Broadband Network Projects
— Referred back to Committee

A copy of the ordinance was provided for review. The group discussed the Broadband Network
Project.

Motion by Schroeder/Rinard to forward the ordinance to the County Board for their consideration at
the December meeting. Motion passed 5-0.

Discussion and possible action on process and make up of appointments to the Comprehensive
Plan/ Farmland Preservation Plan Steering Committee

Wehmeier explained that the consultant is recommending appointing 18-20 diverse members to the
Comprehensive Plan /Farmland Preservation Plan Steering Committee. Schroeder and Wehmeier
will come up with a list of categories to consider for representation on this committee. No action
taken.

Financial Reports (November)

a. Clerk of Courts

b. Corporation Counsel
¢. County Administrator
d. County Board

e. County Clerk

Financial Reports were provided for review. No action taken.



13.

14.

15.

16.

County Administrator’s monthly report

Wehmeier gave a verbal report highlighting the following: met with City of Jefferson on grant for
the joint park project; met with Chamness Group; attended Alcohol & Drug Treatment Graduation;
Long term interurban plan meeting with WE Energies; working on rebuilding GHA goals with
stakeholders and the DNR. No action taken.

Discussion and possible action on tentative future meeting schedule and agenda items —

Approval of November 28, 2018 Executive Committee meeting minutes
Approval of December 11, 2018 County Board meeting minutes
Financial Reports (November)

Discussion and possible action on County Board Committee Size
Discussion and possible action on County Board Committee organization

Next meeting: Joint meeting with Finance on December 13™ and regular meeting on December 19™
at 8:30 a.m.

Adjourn
Motion by Mode/Nass to adjourn at 11:03 a.m. Motion approved 5-0.



10.

11.

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD
COMMITTEE MINUTES /’F\f /\
December 13, 2018
Joint Meeting of the
Executive Committee and Finance Committee

Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Jones at 8:33 a.m.
Roll Call

Executive Committee Members
Members present: Jim Braughler, Jim Schroeder, Jim Mode, Amy Rinard and Steve Nass

Finance Committee Members
Members Present: Richard Jones, George Jaeckel, Russell Kutz, Conor Nelan and Amy Rinard

Others Present: Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator; J. Blair Ward, Corporation Counsel and Bob
Burnside, TE Brennan, Risk Management Services

Certification of compliance with Open Meeting Law Requirements
Wehmeier certified compliance with the Open Meetings Law

Review of Agenda
No changes were made

Public Comment
None

Communications
e Revenues & expenditures report

Presentation from Bob Burnside of TE Brennan Risk Management Services
Burnside gave a presentation on Risk Management Services. TE Brennan is an independent
company that helps us manage our insurance coverages. No action taken.

Discussion and possible action regarding the Priority Based Budgeting Results Matrix
Wehmeier reviewed how the scoring in the matrix was developed. The goal is to use this as a tool
when developing the 2020 budget. DeVries went over the process in developing the matrix. This
matrix ties in with our Strategic Plan.

Executive Committee: Motion by Braughler/Nass to approve the Priority Based Budgeting Matrix
and forward to the County Board for their consideration at the January meeting. Motion passed 5-0.

Finance Committee: Motion by Jones/Kutz to approve the Priority Based Budgeting Matrix and
forward to the County Board for their consideration at the January meeting. Motion passed 5-0.

Discussion on 2018 projections of budget vs. actual revenues and expenditures
A revenues and expenditures report was provided for review. DeVries reviewed the information. No
action taken.

Discussion and possible action on tentative future meeting schedule and agenda items
Finance Committee
e The February 14th Finance Committee meeting has been rescheduled to February 11th

Adjourn
Executive Committee: Motion by Mode/Braughler to adjourn at 10:06 a.m. Motion approved 5-0.

Finance Committee: Motion by Jaeckel/Kutz to adjourn at 10:06 a.m. Motion approved 5-0.



s % Munis

By mnll S el : ™ ™ i . s lylerem solution
12/13/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
07:54:59 LAND INFORMATION PROGRAM glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL REMAINING PCT

ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
100 General Fund
11401 Clerk of Courts
11401 411100 General Property Taxes -735,363 0 -735,363 -735,363.00 .00 100.0%
11401 421001 State Aid ~296,053 0 -296,053 -294,741.00 -1,312.00 99.6%
11401 421014 State Aid Wages Allocation -47,758 0 -47,758 -10,941.68 -36,816.32 22.9%
11401 421072 State Aid Interpreter -25,000 0 -25,000 -35,548.65 10,548.65 142.2%
11401 431004 Occupational -150 0 -150 -240.00 90.00 160.0%
11401 441005 Overweight Fine 10% Co Share ~-100 0 -100 -624.98 524,98 625.0%
11401 441013 Ignition Interlock Surcharge -10,500 0 -10,500 -9,062.37 -1,437.63 86.3%
11401 441014 Restitution Admin Surcharge -700 0 -700 -1,257.15 557.15 179.6%
11401 441020 Other Fines/Due County -6,000 0 -6,000 -5,515.10 -484 .90 91.9%
11401 442010 Restitution Revenue -7,000 0 -7,000 -6,627.16 -372.84 94.7%
11401 442015 Restitution Surcharge -14,000 0 -14,000 -16,379.95 2,379.95 117.0%
11401 451014 CS Program Fees -3,000 0 -3,000 -1,625.00 -1,375.00 54.2%
11401 451403 Circuit Court Costs -55,000 0 -55,000 -47,694 .53 -7,305.47 86.7%
11401 451405 Misc Court Fees -130,000 0 -130,000 -98,974.61 -31,025.39 76.1%
11401 451411 Juvenile Pub Defender Reim -2,400 0 -2,400 -2,328.90 -71.10 97.0%
11401 451418 Witness Reimbursement Fees -100 0 -100 -126.27 26.27 126.3%
11401 451419 Municipal Court -2,000 0 -2,000 -1,655.00 -345.00 82.8%
11401 451423 Bonds Forfeited -15,000 0 -15,000 -11,015.97 -3,984.03 73.4%
11401 451425 Psych Fees Reimbursement -2,500 0 -2,500 -7,860.94 5,360.94 314.4%
11401 474026 Dept Misc Charges 0 0 0 85.50 -85.50 .0%
11401 474200 Copying & Printing Interdepa -1,000 0 -1,000 .00 -1,000.00 .0%
11401 481001 Interest & Dividends -70,000 0 -70,000 -94,525.47 24,525.,47 135.0%
11401 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 74,173 0 74,173 64,188.00 9,985.00 86 .5%
11401 511210 Wages-Regular 633,055 0 633,055 393,664.52 239,390.48 62.2%
11401 511220 Wages-Overtime 2,082 0 2,082 37,884.34 -35,802.34 %
11401 511240 Wages-Temporary 8,750 0 8,750 2,842 .85 5,907.15 32.5%
11401 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 9,367.33 -9,367.33 .0%
11401 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 21,969.94 -21,969.94 .0%
11401 511330 WageS—LongeVity Pay 1,612 0 1,612 .00 1,612.00 .0%
11401 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 10,094.24 -10,094.24 .0%
11401 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 1,831.61 -1,831.61 0%
11401 512141 Social Security 53,857 0 53,857 39,530.54 14,326.46 73.4%
11401 512142 Retirement (Employer) 48,218 0 48,218 36,088.63 12,129.37 74.8%
11401 512144 Health Insurance 272,574 0 272,574 178,911.91 93,662.09 65.6%
11401 512145 Life Insurance 221 0 221 172.75 48.25 78.2%




*"%e MUNIs:

- s k= LA T e et A &Y — = o g 'yl erp sclution
12/13/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 2
07:54:59% LAND INFORMATION PROGRAM glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL REMAINING PCT

ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
11401 512150 FSA Contribution 3,750 0 3,750 2,500.00 1,250.00 66.7%
11401 512173 Dental Insurance 16,704 0 16,704 11,540.35 5,163.65 69.1%
11401 521219 Other Professional Serv 45,000 0 45,000 33,237.03 11,762.97 73.9%
11401 521251 Transcripts 9,000 0 9,000 5,501.00 3,499.00 61.1%
11401 521255 Paper Service 1,500 0 1,500 1,124.97 375.03 75.0%
11401 529159 Witness Fee 3,000 0 3,000 1,373.90 1,626.10 45.8%
11401 529160 Interpreter Fee 35,000 0 35,000 67,057.65 -32,057.65 191.6%
11401 529182 Jury-Meals 1,500 0 1,500 1,176.65 323.35 178.4%
11401 529183 Jury-Mileage 10,000 0 10,000 19,598.32 -9,598.32 196.0%
11401 529184 Jury-Misc 150 0 150 99.35 50.65 66.2%
11401 529186 Jury-Per Diem 28,500 0 28,500 22,141 .59 6,358.41 77.7%
11401 529188 Jury-Soda 350 0 350 346.80 3.20 99.1%
11401 529190 Jury-Water Cooler 650 0 650 507.20 142.80 78.0%
11401 531001 Credit Card Fees 50 0 50 .00 50.00 0%
11401 531243 Furniture & Furnishings 4,500 0 4,500 277.78 4,222 .22 6.2%
11401 531298 United Parcel Service 100 0 100 36.33 63.67 36.3%
11401 531301 Office Egquipment 1,500 0 1,500 57.25 1,442.75 3.8%
11401 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software 2,500 0 2,500 826 .00 1,674.00 33.0%
11401 531310 Postage Special 3,250 0 3,250 3,916.11 -666.11 120.5%
11401 531311 Postage & Box Rent 24,000 0 24,000 18,240.92 5,759.08 76.0%
11401 531312 Office Supplies 10,000 0 10,000 12,138.99 -2,138.99 121.4%
11401 531313 Printing & Duplicating 4,500 0 4,500 3,593.74 906.26 79.9%
11401 531314 Small Ttems Of Equipment 500 0 500 27.94 472.06 5.6%
11401 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law 2,500 0 2,500 4,142 .43 -1,642.43 165.7%
11401 531324 Membership Dues 300 0 300 300.00 .00 100.0%
11401 531326 Advertising 2,500 0 2,500 1,220.95 1,279.05 48.8%
11401 531348 Educational Supplies 300 0 300 .00 300.00 . 0%
11401 532325 Registration 1,390 0 1,390 255.00 1,135.00 18.3%
11401 532332 Mileage 1,415 0 1,415 251.82 1,163.18 17.8%
11401 532334 Commercial Travel 1,200 0 1,200 409.01 790.99 34.1%
11401 532335 Meals 852 0 852 207.98 644 .02 24.4%
11401 532336 Lodging 3,080 0 3,080 1,440.43 1,639.57 46.8%
11401 532339 Other Travel & Tolls 160 0 160 284.79 -124.79 178.0%
11401 533225 Telephone & Fax 3,500 0 3,500 3,210.65 289.35 91.7%
11401 533236 Wireless Internet 250 0 250 .00 250.00 .0%
11401 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 4,500 0 4,500 4,549.76 -49.76 101.1%
11401 536533 Equipment Rent & Lease 6,000 0 6,000 3,562.58 2,437.42 59.4%
11401 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 2,932 0 2,932 2,687.63 244 .37 91.7%
11401 571005 Duplicating Allocation 1,046 0 1,046 958.87 87.13 91.7%
11401 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 21,620 0 21,620 19,818.37 1,801.63 91.7%
11401 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 14,910 0 14,910 13,667.50 1,242.50 91.7%
11401 591519 Other Imsurance 3,366 0 3,366 3,786.86 -420.86 112.5%



o M

o munis

Miyler 2rp silution

12/13/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 3
07:54:59 LAND INFORMATION PROGRAM glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL REMAINING PCT
ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

11401 591521 Official Bonds 957 0 957 .00 957.00 .0%
11401 593256 Bank Charges 300 0 300 .00 300.00 .0%
11401 594810 Capital Equipment 50,000 50,000 100,000 62,664 .45 27,544 .33 72.5%
11401 699992 Balance Forward Prior Year 0 -50,000 -50,000 .00 -50,000.00 .0%

TOTAL Clerk of Courts 0 0 0 -256,736.62 246,945.40 .0%
11402 Judicial Support
11402 411100 General Property Taxes -310,747 0 -310,747 -310,746 .96 -.04 100.0%
11402 451046 Alcohol Bracelet Reimburse -250 0 -250 .00 -250.00 .0%
11402 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 41,105 0 41,105 36,138.14 4,966.86 87.9%
11402 511210 Wages-Regular 132,013 0 132,013 98,292 .92 33,720.08 74.5%
11402 511220 Wages-Overtime 141 0 141 107.03 33.97 75.9%
11402 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 7,101.55 -7,101.55 .0%
11402 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 8,569.13 -8,569.13 .0%
11402 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay 444 0 444 .00 444 .00 .0%
11402 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 3,512.54 -3,512.54 .0%
11402 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 569.83 -569.83 .0%
11402 512141 Social Security 12,974 0 12,974 11,238.80 1,735.20 86.6%
11402 512142 Retirement (Employer) 11,638 0 11,638 10,337.64 1,300.36 88.8%
11402 512144 Health Insurance 64,452 0 64,452 54,852.42 9,599.58 85.1%
11402 512145 Life Insurance 60 0 60 49 .37 10.63 82.3%
11402 512150 FSA Contribution 875 o] 875 750.00 125.00 85.7%
11402 512173 Dental Insurance 3,780 0 3,780 3,285.00 495.00 86.9%
11402 531006 Alcohol Bracelets Purchased 500 0 500 .00 500.00 .0%
11402 531243 Furniture & Furnishings 5,000 0 5,000 4,154.03 845.97 83.1%
11402 531312 Office Supplies 6,000 0 6,000 2,144.73 3,855.27 35.7%
11402 531313 Printing & Duplicating 700 0 700 588.00 112.00 84.0%
11402 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law 10,500 0 10,500 8,198.22 2,301.78 78.1%
11402 531348 Educational Supplies 2,000 0 2,000 144 .69 1,855.31 7.2%
11402 533225 Telephone & Fax 1,200 0 1,200 805.00 395.00 67.1%
11402 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 11,000 0 11,000 3,178.32 7,821.68 28.9%
11402 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 2,932 0 2,932 2,687.63 244 .37 91.7%
11402 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc (ISIS) 2,899 0 2,899 2,657.38 241.62 91.7%
11402 591519 Other Insurance 784 0 784 913.99 -129.99 116.6%

TOTAL Judicial Support 0 0 0 -50,470.60 50,470.60 .0%
11403 Courts Reimbursements
11403 411100 General Property Taxes 53,900 0 53,900 53,900.04 -.04 100.0%



F g R "% Munis

e d-tyler erp saiution

12/13/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 4
07:54:59 LAND INFORMATION PROGRAM glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL REMAINING PCT
ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
11403 451427 Courts Reimbursement-Other 0 0 0 -73,500.00 73,500.00 .0%
11403 521212 Legal-Other 0 0 0 6,000.00 -6,000.00 .0%
TOTAL Courts Reimbursements 53,900 0 53,900 -13,599.96 67,499.96 -25.2%
114030 COC-GAL Indigent Contract
114030 521212 Legal-GAL Indigent Contract 196,000 0 196,000 164,872.13 31,127.87 84.1%
TOTAL COC-GAL Indigent Contract 196,000 0 196,000 164,872.13 31,127.87 84.1%
114031 COC-GAL Indigent Non-Contract
114031 521212 Legal-GAL Indigent Non-Contr 25,000 0 25,000 7,903.13 17,096.87 31.6%
TOTAL COC-GAL Indigent Non-Contract 25,000 0 25,000 7,903.13 17,096.87 31.6%
114032 COC-Advesary Counsel
114032 451427 Advesary Counsel -2,500 0 -2,500 -11,694.48 9,194.48 467.8%
114032 521212 Legal-Advesary Counsel 12,000 0 12,000 5,250.39 6,749.61 43.8%
TOTAL COC-Advesary Counsel 9,500 0 9,500 -6,444 .09 15,944.09 -67.8%
114033 COC-Criminal Counsel
114033 451427 Criminal Counsel -280,000 0 -280,000 -174,422 .82 -105,577.18 62.3%
114033 521212 Legal-Criminal Counsel 85,000 0 85,000 59,884.06 25,115.94 70.5%
TOTAL COC-Criminal Counsel -195,000 0 -185,000 -114,538.76 -80,461.24 58.7%

114034 COC-Traffic Counsel

114034 451427 Courts Reimbursement -400 0 -400 .00 -400.00 .0

o\




12/13/2018
07:54:59

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12

& = [

Jefferson County
LAND INFORMATION PROGRAM

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL REMATINING PCT
ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
114034 521212 Legal-Traffic Counsel 0 0 0 2,917.98 -2,917.98 0%
TOTAL COC-Traffic Counsel -400 0 -400 2,917.98 -3,317.98-729.5%
114035 COC-Advesary Counsel Reimb
114035 451427 Advesary Counsel Reimb -10,000 0 -10,000 -5,193.80 -4,806.20 51.9%
TOTAL COC-Advesary Counsel Reimb -10,000 0 -10,000 -5,193.80 —4,806.20 51.9%
114036 COC-Criminal Counsel Reimb
114036 451427 Criminal Counsel Reimb -65,000 0 -65,000 -53,360.12 -11,639.88 82.1%
114036 521212 Legal-Criminal Counsel Reimb 0 0 0 48,631.50 -48,631.50 .0%
TOTAL COC-Criminal Counsel Reimb -65,000 0 -65,000 -4,728.62 -60,271.38 7.3%
114037 COC-Traffic Counsel Reimb
114037 451427 Traffic Counsel Reimb -14,000 0 -14,000 -12,458.54 -1,541.46 89.0%
TOTAL COC-Traffic Counsel Reimb -14,000 0 -14,000 -12,458.54 -1,541.46 89.0%
11404 Commissioner
11404 411100 General Property Taxes -228,657 0 -228,657 -228,657.00 .00 100.0%
11404 421014 State Aid Wages Allocation -20,436 0 -20,436 -9,065.42 -11,370.58 44.4%
11404 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 130,959 0 130,859 102,957.23 28,001.77 78.6%
11404 511210 Wages-Regular 37,550 0 .37,550 29,946 .08 7,603.92 78.7%
11404 511220 Wages-Overtime 0 0 0 13.74 -13.74 .0%
11404 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 1,658.75 -1,658.75 .0%
11404 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 5,251.14 -5,251.14 .0%
11404 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 3,355.4¢6 -3,355.46 .0%
11404 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 2,217.15 -2,217.15 .0%



5<% MUnis

3 Wiare solution

12/13/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 6
07:54:59 LAND INFORMATION PROGRAM glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL REMAINING PCT
ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
11404 512141 Social Security 12,720 0 12,720 10,923.99 1,796.01 85.9%
11404 512142 Retirement (Employer) 11,290 0 11,290 9,741 .82 1,548.18 86.3%
11404 512144 Health Insurance 35,104 0 35,104 30,192.60 4,911.40 86.0%
11404 512145 Life Insurance 42 0 42 10.57 31.43 25.2%
11404 512150 FSA Contribution 500 0 500 625.00 -125.00 125.0%
11404 512173 Dental Insurance 2,700 0 2,700 2,386.98 313.02 88.4%
11404 521219 Other Professional Serv 500 0 500 .00 500.00 .0%
11404 529160 Interpreter Fee 1,000 0 1,000 .00 1,000.00 0%
11404 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software 1,000 0 1,000 .00 1,000.00 0%
11404 531311 Postage & Box Rent 2,200 0 2,200 2,034.63 165.37 92.5%
11404 531312 Office Supplies 1,200 0 1,200 817 .35 382.65 68.1%
11404 531313 Printing & Duplicating 500 0 500 .00 500.00 .0%
11404 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law 3,800 0 3,800 3,656.54 143.46 96.2%
11404 531324 Membership Dues 2,000 0 2,000 1,512.74 487.26 75.6%
11404 531326 Advertising 0 0 0 255.14 -255.14 .0%
11404 531348 Educational Supplies 850 0 850 .00 850.00 .0%
11404 532325 Registration 0 0 0 450.00 -450.00 .0%
11404 532332 Mileage 632 0 632 15.75 616 .25 2.5%
11404 532335 Meals 154 0 154 .00 154.00 .0%
11404 532336 Lodging 574 0 574 .00 574 .00 .0%
11404 533225 Telephone & Fax 650 0 650 543.63 106.37 83.6%
11404 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 0 0 0 819.00 -819.00 .0%
11404 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 326 0 326 298.87 27.13 91.7%
11404 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 2,071 0 2,071 1,898.38 172.62 91.7%
11404 591519 Other Insurance 771 0 771 886 .71 -115.71 115.0%
TOTAL Commissioner 0 0 0 -25,253.17 25,253.17 .0%
11405 Counseling
11405 411100 General Property Taxes -116,041 0 -116,041 -116,040.96 -.04 100.0%
11405 451017 Mediation Fee -24,000 0 -24,000 - -22,767.23 -1,232.77 94.9%
11405 451018 Custody Studies -35,000 0 -35,000 -32,626 .55 -2,373.45 93.2%
11405 451025 Family Marriage Counseling -9,000 0 -9,000 -8,920.00 -80.00 99.1%
11405 451412 Post Judgment Filing Fees -6,000 0 -6,000 -9,268.55 3,268.55 154.5%
11405 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 58,981 0 58,981 46,076 .49 12,904.51 78.1%
11405 511210 Wages-Regular 64,714 0 64,714 41,007.80 23,706.20 63.4%
11405 511220 Wages-Overtime 0 0 0 135.77 -135.77 .0%
11405 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 3,437.94 -3,437.94 .0%
11405 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 4,931.57 -4,931.57 .0%




: e . _ o e~ . l... s
e AN o <28 e MUNis
™ ! . a - - L a lyler &rp solution

12/13/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 7
07:55:00 LAND INFORMATION PROGRAM glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL REMAINING PCT
ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

11405 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 2,054.71 -2,054.71 .0%
11405 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 16.33 -16.33 .0%
11405 512141 Social Security 9,463 0 9,463 7,470.99 1,992.01 78.9%
11405 512142 Retirement (Employer) 7,363 0 7,363 5,576.20 1,786.80 75.7%
11405 512144 Health Insurance 24,627 0 24,627 21,148.51 3,478.49 85.9%
11405 512145 Life Insurance 18 0 18 12.86 5.14 71.4%
11405 512150 FSA Contribution 375 0 375 500.00 -125.00 133.3%
11405 512173 Dental Insurance 2,160 0 2,160 1,530.00 630.00 70.8%
11405 521296 Computer Support 1,181 0 1,181 1,181.00 .00 100.0%
11405 529160 Interpreter Fee 4,000 0 4,000 587.50 3,412.50 14.7%
11405 531243 Furniture & Furnishings 1,000 0 1,000 .00 1,000.00 0%
11405 531277 Collateral Record Charges 600 0 600 809.92 -209.92 135.0%
11405 531301 Office Eguipment 500 0 500 .00 500.00 .0%
11405 531311 Postage & Box Rent 1,000 0 1,000 861.91 138.09 86.2%
11405 531312 Office Supplies 750 0 750 392.22 357.78 52.3%
11405 531313 Printing & Duplicating 200 0 200 35.00 165.00 17.5%
11405 531324 Membership Dues 200 0 200 25.00 175.00 12.5%
11405 531326 Advertising 0 0 0 546 .54 -546.54 .0%
11405 531348 Educational Supplies 200 0 200 .00 200.00 .0%
11405 532325 Registration 1,670 0 1,670 2,035.00 -365.00 121.9%
11405 532332 Mileage 1,550 0 1,550 730.97 819.03 47.2%
11405 532334 Commercial Travel 600 0 600 .00 600.00 .0%
11405 532335 Meals 150 0 150 103.40 46.60 68.9%
11405 532336 Lodging 1,064 0 1,064 164.00 300.00 15.4%
11405 532339 Other Travel & Tolls 50 0 50 71.50 -21.50 143.0%
11405 533225 Telephone & Fax 150 0 150 50.97 99.03 34.0%
11405 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip €675 0 675 1,087.15 -412.15 161.1%
11405 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 434 0 434 397.87 36.13 91.7%
11405 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 4,158 0 4,158 3,811.50 346.50 91.7%
11405 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 1,656 0 1,656 1,518.00 138.00 91.7%
11405 591519 Other Insurance 552 0 552 650.87 -98.87 117.9%

TOTAL Counseling 0 0 0 -40,663.80 40,663.80 .0%
11406 Farm Drainage Board
11406 411100 General Property Taxes -4,315 0 -4,315 -4,314.96 -.04 100.0%
11406 514151 Per Diem 1,500 0 1,500 3,680.00 -2,180.00 245.3%
11406 521212 Legal 900 0 900 5,946 .17 -5,046.17 660.7%
11406 531312 Office Supplies 0 0 0 134.24 -134.24 0%




po g TR = B ] / o = s e'e ‘
£h : E} Ly 1 ,:';“ =L AR, X - q%ﬁh TT]lll]lS
_ 'é'"‘ 78 - e S . "= ' .'_:;.'.I.__:_ il . ) ol N A e 3 v hyleren =clution
12/13/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 8
07:55:00 LAND INFORMATION PROGRAM glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL REMAINING PCT
ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
11406 531313 Printing & Duplicating 45 0 45 128.27 -83.27 285.0%
11406 531324 Membership Dues 100 0 100 100.00 .00 100.0%
11406 531349 Other Operating Expenses 0 0 0 154 .60 -154 .60 .0%
11406 532325 Registration 0 0 0 25.00 -25.00 .0%
11406 532332 Mileage 420 0 420 770.31 -350.31 183.4%
11406 532335 Meals 75 0 75 45.00 30.00 60.0%
11406 591513 Drainage Board Insurance 1,275 0 1,275 1,275.00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL Farm Drainage Board 0 0 0 7,943.63 -7,943.63 .0%
11407 Law Library
11407 411100 General Property Taxes -8,041 0 -8,041 -8,040.96 -.04 100.0%
11407 531312 Office Supplies 50 0 50 .00 50.00 .0%
11407 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law 6,700 0 6,700 3,949.77 2,750.23 59.0%
11407 531348 Educational Supplies 350 0 350 255.91 94.09 73.1%
11407 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 109 0 109 99.88 9.12 91.6%
11407 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 832 0 832 762.63 69.37 91.7%
TOTAL Law Library 0 0 0 -2,972.77 2,972.77 .0%
11408 Register in Probate
11408 411100 General Property Taxes -162,677 0 -162,677 -162,677.04 .04 100.0%
11408 451403 Circuit Court Costs -3,200 0 -3,200 -2,706.70 -493 .30 84.6%
11408 451407 Filing Fees Due Co Probate -15,000 0 -15,000 -22,251.35 7,251.35 148.3%
11408 451428 Claim Against Estate Filing -300 0 -300 -303.00 3.00 101.0%
11408 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 77,502 0 77,502 52,154.62 25,347.38 67.3%
11408 511210 Wages-Regular 49,557 0 49,557 30,801.05 18,755.95 62.2%
11408 511220 Wages-Overtime 0 0 0 589.60 -589.60 .0%
11408 511310 Wages-Sick Leave o] 0 0 1,227.33 -1,227.33 .0%
11408 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 6,573.34 -6,573.34 .0%
11408 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 2,352.86 -2,352.86 .0%
11408 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 1,134.15 -1,134.15 .0%
11408 512141 Social Security 9,647 0 9,647 6,818.66 2,828.34 70.7%
11408 512142 Retirement (Employer) 7,564 0 7,564 6,165.84 1,398.16 81.5%
11408 512144 Health Insurance 14,964 0 14,964 23,382.04 -8,418.04 156.3%
11408 512145 Life Insurance 5 0 5 27.54 -22.54 550.8%




%5 % MUunis

. s adyer erp solution

12/13/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 9

07:55:00 LAND INFORMATION PROGRAM glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL REMAINING PCT
ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
11408 512150 FSA Contribution 250 0 250 250.00 .00 100.0%
11408 512173 Dental Insurance 1,584 0 1,584 1,446.46 137.54 91.3%
11408 521219 Other Professional Serv 7,500 0 7,500 2,513.10 4,986.30 33.5%
11408 521251 Transcripts 100 0 100 .00 100.00 .0%
11408 521255 Paper Service 250 0 250 .00 250.00 .0%
11408 529160 Interpreter Fee 2,500 0 2,500 468.10 2,031.90 18.7%
11408 531298 United Parcel Service 25 0 25 .00 25.00 .0%
11408 531311 Postage & Box Rent 3,000 0 3,000 3,398.29 -398.29 113.3%
11408 531312 Office Supplies 500 0 500 1,047.31 -547.31 209.5%
11408 531313 Printing & Duplicating 500 0 500 00 500.00 0%
11408 531314 Small Items Of Equipment 250 0 250 .00 250.00 .0%
11408 531315 Instructional Material 100 o] 100 .00 100.00 .0%
11408 531324 Membership Dues 685 0 685 358.05 326.95 52.3%
11408 531326 Advertising 0 0 0 530.00 -530.00 .0%
11408 531348 Educational Supplies 450 0 450 .00 450.00 .0%
11408 532325 Registration 310 0 310 175.00 135.00 56.5%
11408 532332 Mileage 268 0 268 228.90 39.10 85.4%
11408 532335 Meals 150 0 150 12.18 137.82 8.1%
11408 532336 Lodging 492 0 492 159.78 332.22 32.5%
11408 533225 Telephone & Fax 200 0 200 131.79 68.21 65.9%
11408 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 217 0 217 158.88 18.12 091.6%
11408 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc (ISIS) 2,029 0 2,029 1,859.88 169.12 91.7%
11408 591519 Other Insurance . 578 0 578 668.58 -90.58 115.7%
TOTAL Register in Probate 0 0 0 -43,264.76 43,264 .76 .0%
TOTAL General Fund 0 0 0 -392,688.62 382,897.40 .0%
TOTAL REVENUES -2,685,288 -50,000 -2,735,288 -2,597,138.63 -138,149.37
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,685,288 50,000 2,735,288 2,204,450.01 521,046.77

GRAND TOTAL 0 0 ] -392,688.62 382,897.40 .0%



..'

L g i e A *$% Munis

gt - E pEu o - £ . & tyler erp solution

12/12/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
16:05:11 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

11501 Corporation Counsel

11501 411100 General Property Taxes -372,363 0 -372,363 -372,363.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11501 421014 State Aid Wages Allocation 0 0 0 -212.86 .00 212 .86 .0%
11501 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 205,946 0 205,946 151,782.16 .00 54,163.84 73.7%
11501 511210 Wages-Regular 57,518 0 57,518 44,944 .83 .00 12,573.17 178.1%
11501 511220 Wages-Overtime 0 0 0 21.11 .00 -21.11 .0%
11501 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 8,111.80 .00 -8,111.80 .0%
11501 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 11,842.75 .00 -11,842.75 .0%
11501 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay 273 0 273 .00 .00 273.00 .0%
11501 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 5,418 .05 .00 -5,418.05 .0%
11501 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 3,695.27 .00 -3,695.27 .0%
11501 511380 Wages-Bereavement 0 0 0 659.28 .00 -659.28 .0%
11501 512141 Social Security 19,901 (o] 19,901 17,071.96 .00 2,829.04 85.8%
11501 512142 Retirement (Employer) 17,670 0 17,670 15,271.72 .00 2,398.28 86.4%
11501 512144 Health Insurance 47,082 0 47,082 40,048.78 .00 7,033.22 85.1%
11501 512145 Life Insurance 148 0 148 128.23 .00 19.77 86.6%
11501 512150 FSA Contribution 675 0 675 625.00 .00 50.00 92.6%
11501 512173 Dental Insurance 2,880 0 2,880 2,516.07 .00 363.93 87.4%
11501 521212 Legal 400 0 400 .00 .00 400.00 .0%
11501 521219 Other Professional Serv 0 0 ] 716.40 .00 -716.40 .0%
11501 521255 Paper Service 100 0 100 .00 .00 100.00 .0%
11501 531311 Postage & Box Rent 870 0 870 725.42 .00 144.58 83.4%
11501 531312 Office Supplies 900 0 500 841.78 .00 58.22 93.5%
11501 531314 Small Items Of Equipment 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 .0%
11501 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law 4,080 0 4,080 3,429.34 .00 650.66 84.1%
11501 531324 Membership Dues 1,156 0 1,156 1,168.05 .00 -12.05 101.0%
11501 531348 Educational Supplies 500 0 500 500.15 .00 -.15 100.0%
11501 532325 Registration 800 o] 800 425.00 .00 375.00 53.1%
11501 532332 Mileage 500 0 500 505.62 .00 -5.62 101.1%
11501 532335 Meals 300 0 300 48.98 .00 251.02 16.3%
11501 532336 Lodging 1,200 0 1,200 890.00 .00 310.00 74.2%
11501 532339 Other Travel & Tolls 0 0 o] 85.00 .00 -85.00 .0%
11501 533225 Telephone & Fax 250 0 250 174.95 .00 75.05 70.0%
11501 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 750 0 750 455.78 .00 294.22 60.8%
11501 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 326 0 326 298.87 .00 27.13 91.7%
11501 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 4,158 0 4,158 3,811.50 .00 346.50 91.7%
11501 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 2,650 0 2,650 2,429.13 .00 220.87 91.7%
11501 591518 Other Insurance 1,130 0 1,130 1,387.76 .00 -257.76 122.8%

TOTAL Corporation Counsel 0 0] 0 -52,545.12 .00 52,545.12 .0%



*e Munis

atylzr e s

Jefferson County PAGE 2
16:05:12 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 Gemeral Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
TOTAL General Fund 0 0 0 -52,545.12 .00 52,545.12 .0%
TOTAL REVENUES -372,363 0 -372,363 -372,575.86 .00 212.86
TOTAL EXPENSES 372,363 0 372,363 320,030.74 .00 52,332.26




e MUNis

esyler g

12/12/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 3
16:05:12 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
GRAND TOTAL 0 0 0 -52,545.12 .00 52,545.12 .0%




12/12/2018

Jefferson County PAGE 1
15:34:02 ADMINISTRATION (JAN - NOV 2018) glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 11

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVATLABLE PCT

APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
100 General Fund
11101 Administrator
11101 411100 General Property Taxes -284,137 o] -284,137 -260,458.88 .00 -23,678.12 91.7%
11101 474023 Dept Vehicle Charges -250 0 -250 -1,028.85 .00 778.85 411.5%
11101 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 134,934 0 134,934 100,992.59 .00 33,941.41 74.8%
11101 511210 Wages-Regular 57,809 0 57,809 44,510.74 .00 13,298.26 77.0%
11101 511280 Wages-Premium Pay 5,000 0 5,000 5,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11101 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 4,334.67 .00 -4,334.67 0%
11101 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 o] 8,864.15 .00 -8,864.15 .0%
11101 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay 309 0 309 .00 .00 305.00 0%
11101 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0] 0 0 4,218.69 .00 -4,218.689 0%
11101 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 3,831.45 .00 -3,831.45 .0%
11101 512141 Social Security 14,953 o] 14,953 12,778.94 .00 2,174.06 85.5%
11101 512142 Retirement (Employer) 13,269 0 13,269 11,507.41 .00 1,761.59 86.7%
11101 512144 Health Insurance 36,830 0 36,830 31,458.88 .00 5,371.12 85.4%
11101 512145 Life Insurance 30 0 30 25.34 .00 4.66 84.5%
11101 512150 FSA Contribution 500 0 500 500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11101 512173 Dental Insurance 2,160 0 2,160 1,890.00 .00 270.00 87.5%
11101 521219 Other Professional Serv 0 0 0 250.00 .00 -250.00 .0%
11101 531311 Postage & Box Rent 25 0 25 3.88 .00 21.12 15.5%
11101 531312 Office Supplies 500 0 500 185.68 .00 314.32 37.1%
11101 531313 Printing & Duplicating 700 0 700 183.01 .00 516.99 26.1%
11101 531322 Subscriptions o] o] 0 406.75 .00 -406.75 .0%
11101 531324 Membership Dues 2,250 0 2,250 1,593.00 .00 657.00 70.8%
11101 531351 Gas/Diesel 500 0 500 473.87 .00 26.13 94.8%
11101 532325 Registration 6,000 0 6,000 1,500.00 .00 4,500.00 25.0%
11101 532332 Mileage 50 0 50 34 .42 .00 15.58 68.8%
11101 532334 Commercial Travel o] 0 0 474 .00 .00 -474.00 .0%
11101 532335 Meals 100 0 100 434.16 00 -334.16 434.2%
11101 532336 Lodging 900 0 900 1,153.01 00 -253.01 128.1%
11101 532339 Other Travel & Tolls 20 0 20 150.22 00 -130.22 751.1%
11101 533225 Telephone & Fax 0 0 0 254 .84 « 00 -254 .84 .0%
11101 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 0 0 0 554.09 .00 -554.09 .0%
11101 535352 Vehicle Parts & Repairs 200 0 200 4.28 .00 195.72 2.1%
11101 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 326 0 326 298.87 .00 27.13 91.7%
11101 571005 Duplicating Allocation 2 0 2 1.87 .00 .13 93.5%
11101 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 4,158 0 4,158 3,811.50 .00 346.50 91.7%



12/12/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 2
15:34:02 ADMINISTRATION (JAN - NOV 2018) glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 To 2018 11

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

11101 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc (ISIS) 1,656 0 1,656 1,518.00 .00 138.00 91.7%
11101 591519 Other Imsurance 1,206 0 1,206 1,584.57 .00 -378.57 131.4%
TOTAL Administrator 0 0 0 -16,704.85 .00 16,704.85 .0%
GRAND TOTAL 0 0 0 -16,704.85 .00 16,704 .85 .0%




- - . . s _ - e s - il p ‘=_I o _::é_ajl‘y’lgru;rm sollitian
12/12/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
15:35:45 TREATMENT COURT (JAN - NOV 2018) glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 11

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
100 General Fund

11102 Treatment Court
11102 411100 General Property Taxes -71,978 0 -71,978 -65,979.87 .00 -5,998.13 091.7%
11102 421001 State Aid -174,020 0 -174,020 -158,807.30 .00 -15,212.70 91.3%
11102 511210 Wages-Regular 53,052 0 53,052 43,151.66 .00 9,900.34 81.3%
11102 511220 Wages-Overtime 0 0 0 29.00 .00 -29.00 .0%
11102 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 386.70 .00 -386.70 .0%
11102 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 1,420.32 .00 -1,420.32 .0%
11102 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 1,017.52 .00 -1,017.52 .0%
11102 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 96.68 .00 -96.68 .0%
11102 512141 Social Security 4,040 0 4,040 3,526.78 .00 513.22 87.3%
11102 512142 Retirement (Employer) 3,554 0 3,554 3,088.84 .00 465.16 B86.9%
11102 512145 Life Insurance 10 0 10 10.82 .00 -.82 108.2%
11102 512173 Dental Insurance 1,080 0 1,080 945.00 .00 135.00 B87.5%
11102 521219 Other Professional Serv 177,450 0 177,450 133,087.50 44,362.50 .00 100.0%
11102 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software 2,200 0 2,200 .00 .00 2,200.00 .0%
11102 531311 Peostage & Box Rent 0 0 0 20.84 .00 -20.84 .0%
11102 531312 Office Supplies 0 0 0 218.87 .00 -218.87 .0%
11102 531313 Printing & Duplicating 0 0 ¢] 193.47 .00 -193.47 .0%
11102 531319 Other Operating Supplies 0 0 0 61.51 .00 -61.51 .0%
11102 532325 Registration 0 0 0 3,768.99 .00 -3,768.99 .0%
11102 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 434 0 434 397.87 .00 36.13 91.7%
11102 571005 Duplicating Allocation 24 0 24 22.00 .00 2.00 91.7%
11102 571008 MIS PC Group Allocation 3,326 0 3,326 3,048.87 .00 277.13 91.7%
11102 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 828 0 828 759.00 .00 69.00 91.7%
11102 591519 Other Insurance 0 0 0 279.18 .00 -279.18 .0%
TOTAL Treatment Court ] 0 0 -29,255.75 44,362.50 -15,106.75 .0%
GRAND TOTAL 0 0 0 -29,255.75 44,362.50 -15,106.75 .0%



munis

. = m tyler erp saiution
12/12/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
15:36:36 COUNTY BOARD (JAN - NOV 2018) glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 11
ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
100 General Fund
11601 County Board
11601 411100 General Property Taxes -210,79%4 0 -210,79%94 -193,227.87 .00 -17,566.13 91.7%
11601 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 25,740 0 25,740 21,450.00 .00 4,290.00 83.3%
11601 512141 Social Security 8,016 0 8,016 6,290.38 .00 1,725.62 78.5%
11601 514151 Per Diem 79,050 0 79,050 60,560.79 .00 18,489.21 76.6%
11601 531298 United Parcel Service 0 o} 0 46.86 .00 -46.86 .0%
11601 531311 Postage & Box Rent 1,000 0 1,000 616.99 .00 383.01 61.7%
11601 531312 Office Supplies 1,000 0 1,000 809.93 .00 190.07 81.0%
11601 531313 Printing & Duplicating 2,500 ¢} 2,500 2,629.01 .00 -129.01 105.2%
11601 531321 Publication 0Of Legal Notice 15,000 0 15,000 10,701.40 .00 4,298.60 71.3%
11601 531322 Subscriptions 860 0 860 .00 .00 860.00 .0%
11601 531324 Membership Dues 15,000 0 15,000 16,809.24 .00 -1,809.24 112.1%
11601 531333 Video Services 12,900 4,440 17,340 .00 .00 17,340.05 . 0%
11601 532325 Registration 1,000 0 1,000 718.65 .00 281.35 71.9%
11601 532332 Mileage 16,000 0 16,000 15,559.37 .00 440.63 97.2%
11601 532335 Meals 1,000 0 1,000 298.78 .00 701.22 29.9%
11601 532336 Lodging 750 0 750 584.00 .00 166.00 77.9%
11601 532339 Other Travel & Tolls 20 0 20 .00 .00 20.00 .0%
11601 533225 Telephone & Fax 100 o] 100 28.50 .00 71.50 28.5%
11601 533236 Wireless Internet 480 0 480 .00 .00 480.00 .0%
11601 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 0 o} 0 242 .95 .00 -242.95 .0%
11601 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 109 0 109 99.88 .00 9.12 91.6%
11601 571005 Duplicating Allocation 1,981 0 1,981 1,815.88 .00 165.12 91.7%
11601 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 3,326 0 3,326 3,048.87 .00 277.13 91.7%
11601 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc (ISIS) 24,846 0 24,846 22,775.50 .00 2,070.50 91.7%
11601 591519 Other Insurance 116 o] 116 135.41 .00 -19.41 116.7%
11601 699992 Balance Forward Prior Year 0 -4,440 -4,440 .00 .00 -4,440.05 .0%
TOTAL County Board 0 0 0 -28,005.48 .00 28,005.48 .0%
GRAND TOTAL o} 0 0 -28,005.48 .00 28,005.48 .0%



= !

oy gy

—y

. . -
*S Munis
.‘W 21} solution

12/12/2018 Jefferson Count PAGE 1
15:37:22 BOARD INDIRECT (JAN - NOV 2018) glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 11
ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
100 General Fund
11602 Board Indirect
11602 411100 General Property Taxes -228,393 0 -228,393 -209,360.25 00 -19,032.75 91.7%
11602 593405 JCEDC 126,393 0 126,393 126,393.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11602 593409 Literacy Council Donation 16,000 2,500 18,500 16,000.00 .00 2,500.00 86.5%
11602 593410 Free Clinic Donation 50,000 0 50,000 50,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11602 593412 Tourism Donation 4,500 0 4,500 .00 .00 4,500.00 .0%
11602 593413 Railroad Consortium Donation 14,000 0 14,000 28,000.00 .00 -14,000.00 200.0%
11602 593414 Dental Clinic 7,500 0 7,500 7,500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11602 593415 Community Care Clinic 10,000 0 10,000 10,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11602 699992 Balance Forward Prior Year 0 -2,500 -2,500 .00 .00 -2,500.00 .0%
TOTAL Board Indirect 0 0 0 28,532.75 .00 -28,532.75 .0%
GRAND TOTAL 0 0 0 28,532.75 .00 -28,532.75 .0%



QJ=:‘

s s MUNIS

) 4 S5 TRy - SRR SRR L = & s hyler erp solution
12/12/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
15:38:17 HISTORICAL COMMISSION (JAN - NOV 2018) glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 11

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVATLABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
100 General Fund
11603 Historical Commission
11603 421001 State Aid -10,000 0 -10,000 .00 .00 -10,000.00 .0%
11603 451029 Sale Of Misc Items 0 0 0 -17.27 .00 17.27 .0%
11603 485250 Publishing Royalties 0 0 0 -80.16 .00 90.16 .0%
11603 521219 Other Professional Serv 10,000 260 10,260 300.00 .00 9,960.00 2.9%
11603 531312 Office Supplies 0 0 0 49.99 .00 -49.99 .0%
11603 571005 Duplicating Allocation 40 0 40 36.63 .00 3.37 91.6%
11603 594950 Operating Reserve 0 2,757 2,757 .00 .00 2,756.73 .0%
11603 699700 Resv Applied Operating -40 -3,017 -3,057 .00 .00 -3,056.73 .0%
TOTAL Historical Commission 0 0 0 279.19 .00 -279.19 .0%

GRAND TOTAL 0 0 0 279.19 .00 -279.19 .0%




